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FAX: 012 319 2240
Dear Dr Nienaber

PERMIT:No0.80/07/12/003/51

| attach as requested a permit for the exhumation and relocation of a grave as requested by the family,
as to avoid it being impacted by the upgrading of the spillway at Piet Gouws Dam, near Jane Furse in
the Sekhukhune Magisterial District. SAHRA has noted that the exhumation and relocation will be
done according to the wishes of the family and the burial is to be relocated to Maputha Burial

cemetery at Ga-Maemola.
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Mary Leslie

SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit

For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



